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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

 
 
Ein cyf/Our ref WQ83676 
 
Paul Davies MS  
Welsh Parliament 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 

9 November 2021 
 
Dear Paul,  
 
I write in response to WQ83676 regarding: an update on the Programme for Government 
commitment to create 125,000 all-age apprenticeships, with figures on how many have 
been created in each local authority area and the public money spent on these? 

 
Current indications are that we are on track to deliver this commitment.   
 
Quarterly updates will be published on the apprenticeship starts webpage, from February 
2022, when data for quarter 4 of the 2020/21 academic year will be available.    
 
Costs per apprenticeship vary significantly, dependent on level, occupational sector and 
length of programme.  Accurate delivery costs will not therefore be available until the 
contract year end.  
 
Yours sincerely,  

 
Vaughan Gething AS/MS 
Gweinidog yr Economi 
Minister for Economy 
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